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BEFORE TE rEDEmL aLZCIn cowZssbou

In the Matter of 2037

Riverhead Savings Bank, FOB

CERTIFICATI0

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on September 25,

1985, the Commission decided by a vote of 4-0 to take

the following actions in MUR 2037:

1. Accept the conciliation agreement
attached to the General Counsel's
Report signed September 20, 1985.

2. Close the file.

3. Send the letter attached to the
General Counsel's Report signed

U) September 20, 1985.

0

VCommissioners Elliott, Josefiak, McDonald and McGarry

CD voted affirmatively in this matter; Commissioners Aikens
Lo

and Harris did not cast a vote.

Attest:

Date rjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary: Fri., 9-20-85, 4:44
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis: Mon., 9-23-85, 11:00
Deadline for vote: Wed., 9-25-85, 11:00
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Harvey B. Bisune r, 4aquire
Cruser, Hills *tlls Resunder
206 Roanoke Avenu*
Riverhead, N.Y. .210

Res 14UR 2037

Dear Mr. Besunder:

On September 25, 1985, the Commission accepted the "
conciliation agreement signed by your client and: a civil penalty
in settlement of a violation of 2 U.S.C. S 441b(a), a provi sion
of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, a& amnded.

Accordingly, the file has been closed in this matter and it,o will become a part of the public record within thirty dayq.
However, 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a) (4) (B) prohibits any information
derived in connection with any conciliation attempt from becoming

IR- public without the written consent of the respondent and the
Commission. Should you wish any such information to become part

U) of the public record, please advise us in writing.
0 Enclosed you will find a fully executed copy of the final
IV conciliation agreement for your files.

0 Sincerely,

tn Ch 'les N. Stele

Ge 1,-Counitel

By: Kennet r- 05
Associate G neral Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement
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Harvey 8. Desunder ,isquire
Crse, Hills, Hills SBesunder
-:0'$ fianoke Avenue
Iiverhead, N .Y. 11901

Re: MUR 2037

Dear Mr. Besunder:

On September , 1985, the Commission ,accepted the
conciliation agreement signed by your client and a ciVil penalty
.in settlement of a violation of 2 U.S.C. S 441b(a), a provision

..of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, asamended,

o Accordingly, the file has been closed in this matter and it
will become a part of the public record within thirty days.
However, 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a) (4) (B) prohibits any information
derived in connection with any conciliation attempt from becoming
public without the written consent of the respondent and the
Commission. Should you wish any such information to become part
of the public record, please advise us in writing.

0
Enclosed you will find a fully executed copy of the final

conciliation agreement for your files.

CSincerely,

In
Charles N. Steele

00 General Counsel

By: Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement



IN
FEDERAL ECTION COMMISSION,

*WASHNtC 20463

Harvey 4, Besunrder, aquiro.
Cruser,, Hills,,H'18 a B +und''
206 Roantoke Avonue
Riverhead, N.Y*. 1190,

Re: E4UR 2037

Dear Nr. Besunder:
On September. -1985r the, Commission accetd0h

1. .
Op+d t

conciliation agreqpment signed by your client and a civil penalt-y__ in settlement' ofa violation of 2 U.S.C. 5, 44lb.(a)~ provisioof the Federal Election Campig Ac'f17,as a -ende

SAccordingly,, the file has"been closed in this' t' a ito will become a part: ofthe Public record within thirt' dys,However, 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a) (4) (B) prohibits any information1 10 derived in connection with any conciliation attempt'froml becomingT17 public without the written consent of the respondent 'and theCommission. Should you wish any such information to become partin of the public record, please advise us in writing.
o Enclosed you will find a fully executed copy of the final

conciliation agreement for your files.

Sincerely,
in Charles N. Steele

Cn General Counsel

BY: Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement



Zn the Matter of )
) NUR 203 7

Riverhead Savings Bank, MUR 2037
Federal Savings Bank

CONCILIATION I I

This matter was Initiated by the Federal Election %.o

(hereinafter "the Commission"), pursuant to information

ascertained in the normal course of carrying out it supe~riso0Y

responsibilities. The Commission found reason to believe tbat .

Riverhead Savings Bank, Federal Savings Bank ("Respondent')

violated 2 U.S.C. 441b(a) by making contributions In connect n

C' with state and local elections.

oNOW, THEREFORE, the Commission and Respondent, having
participated in informal methods of conciliation, prior to a

finding of probable cause to believe, do hereby agree as follows:

nI. The Commission has jurisdiction over the Respondent, and

the subject matter of this proceeding, and this agreement has the

qW effect of an agreement entered into pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S

C437g (a) (4) (A) (i).

o .II. Respondent has had a reasonable opportunity to

demonstrate that no action should be taken in this matter.

III. Respondent enters voluntarily into this agreement with

the Commission.

IV. The pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:

1. Respondent, Riverhead Savings Bank Federal Savings

Bank, became a federal savings bank, on September 30, 1983.



A* ~so tt "ad4th following politic04

Wt4,140 :,totalling I1e440 after its conversiona

I bank;

" top

10/26/83

10/26/83

4/19/84

4/25/84

8/14/84

8/27/84

8/27/84

10/11/84

11/01/84

$100

$150

$100

$100

$240

$250

$250

$175

$100

N.Y. State
Republican C lub

Riverhead TWNi
Republican Club,

N.¥Y State Senate
Democrat '84

Bianchi for Asse 1 t

Friends of Siverv-44or
J. Janoski

Brookhaven Town
Republican Pro-Primary
Committee

Suffolk County
Democratic Comittee
Testimonial Dinner

Riverhead Town
Republican Club
Annual Pre-Election
Dinner Dance

Riverhead Town
Democratic Committee
Dinner and Dance

U)

U) ,

7-
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V. Respondent violhtd 2 U.S.C. s 441 Ca) byai)j

contributions in connection with state and local *Z.l~ to

VI. Respondent will pay a civil penalty to the 4W, of

the United States in the amount of seven hundred thL~*

($730), pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a) (5) (A).

VII. Respondent agrees that it shall not underta*.aMt r

activity which is in violation of the Federal Election epg-

Act of 1971, as amended, 2 U.S.C. S 431, et se

VIII. The Commission, on request of anyone filing a

complaint under 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(1) concerning the'mattes 'at

issue herein or on its own motion, may review compliance. vith

0 this agreement. If the Commission believes that this agrehmnt

or any requirement thereof has been violated, it may Institute a

r civil action for relief in the United States District Court for
Lf) the District of Columbia.
0

IX. This agreement shall become effective as of the date

that all parties hereto have executed same and the Commission has

tO approved the entire agreement.

X. Respondent shall have no more than thirty (30) days from

the date this agreement becomes effective to comply with and

implement the requirements contained in this agreement and to so

notify the Commission.



XI. This Conciliatin Agreement constitutes

agreement between the patieon the matters ralse

no other staement, promisi, or agreement, either vi

s 4e by either party or, by agents of either party,

contained in this wr itten- rpeement shall be valid.

•FOR THE COMISSION:

BY:

Associate General Counsel

FOR THE REP DENT:

DateL~

Date'

LO

0)



RIVEBNEAD NGI ANKm
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4ORANDUM

RETHA DIXON

JOAN HARRI S

CHECK NO. 1

FROM:

JOAN HARRIS

RETEADIXON

. (a copy of which is attached) RELATING

14UR AND NAME

5 RECEIVED ON lu6 6j'' . PLEASE1 /ImN fCATE ACCOUNT INTO

ICH IT SHOULD BE DEPOSITED:

/ Ak UDGET CLEARING ACCOUNT

/ / CIVIL PENALTIES ACCOUNT

(#95F3875.16)

(#95-1099.160)

/ ) A iOT/I/!ATURE DAT

~- (~-8~v~
6)IiA 6

TO:

DATE

14



FEDEPAtl ECtION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C. *3

Michael LO 8Simone
SUPervIs Agent

U n ':.ii. loi

Federal Moar LoaankBOard
Second District
One orld Trade Ce.ter:T
Floor 103
Now York, MY 10048

Re: RUR 2037
(Riverhead savings lank, FR)

Dear Mr. Simone:

R h is in reference to the captioned Matter nvol-ng"
Riverhead Savings Bank, which your office retotrr tothe
Commission.

147 After conducting an investigation into this matter, theCommission determined that there was reason to believe thatn Riverhead Savings Bank violated 2 U.S.C. S 441b(a), a provision
of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, and hasnow entered into a conciliation agreement in the matter. A copyof this agreement is enclosed for your information.

We appreciate your cooperation in helping the Commissionmeet its enforcement responsibilities under the Federal Electiontf Campaign Act.

Cn If you have any questions, please contact Judy Thedford, at(202) 523-4000.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
GenQ41 Counsel ..-

BY:
al Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement



FW#RAL EtECTION'COMtS'SI0N
WAS...NCTQN , 20463

14ichael L. Simone
Supervisory Agit
Federal Rome Loan Bank Board
Second District
One World Trade Center
floor 103
New York, NY 10048

Re: MUR 2037
(Riverhead SavLg8,s Bank, ou) )

Dear Mr. Simone:

0 This is in reference to the captioned-,amtter involVtzng
Riverhead Savings Bank, which your office referred to the
Commission.

After conducting an investigation into this matter, the
In Commission determined that there was reason to believe that

Riverhead Savings Bank violated 2 U.S.C. S 44lb(a), a provision
0 of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amendod, and has

now entered into a conciliation agreement in the matter. A copy
of this agreement is enclosed for your information.

We appreciate your cooperation in helping the Commission
tn meet its enforcement responsibilities under the Federal Election

Campaign Act.

If you have any questions, please contact Judy Thedford, at
(202) 523-4000.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

BY: Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement



FEDERI ELECTI N CQMV$10
WASHINGTO1N. 0 C. 24W3

4ichael L. S imon
Supervisory Agent"
Federal Home Loan Bank Board
Second District
One World Trade Center
Floor 103
New York, NY 10048

Re: MUR 2037
(Riverhead Savings Bank, aSB)

Dear Mr. Simone:

This is in reference to the captioned matte r ".-,nvolvi ng
Riverhead Savings Bank, which your office referredl to the
Commission.

After conducting an investigation into this matter, the
Commission determined that there was reason to believe that
Riverhead Savings Bank violated 2 U.S.C. S 441b(a), a provision
of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, and has
now entered into a conciliation agreement in the matter. A copy
of this agreement is enclosed for your information.

We appreciate your cooperation in helping the Commission
meet its enforcement responsibilities under the Federal Election
Campaign Act.

If you have any questions, please contact Judy Thedford, at
(202) 523-4000.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

BY: Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement

r,)

tIn



BEOR ?H FEEA UUiii i Z OM

In the Matter of

Riverhead Savings Bank, FSB
...R .37 ~d

CWRIPiC&?TN

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Fedo-al'E

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on Auu 7,

1985, the Commission decided by a vote of 5-0 to tae

the following actions in MUR 2037:

1. Enter into conciliation negotiations
prior to a finding of probable cause
to believe with Riverhead Savings
Bank, Federal Savings Bank.

2. Approve the agreement and letter
attached to the General Counsel's
Report signed August 1, 1985.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, McDonald, McGarry and

Reiche voted affirmatively in this matter; Commissioner

Harris did not cast a vote.

Attest:

Date Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary:
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis:

8-2-85, 5:03
8-5-85, 11:00

C!)

Tr
0



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WA$NTON. D.C. 20M&

V-ateYB 3. esunder, 3squDre
Cte _Ri Wi, 12i5 and lesunder

20, toan9ke Avenue
Siverbeead, Nw York 11901

RE: MHU 2037
Riverhead Savings Bank, FS

-Dear Mr. Besunder:

On June 10, 1985, the Commission found reason to believe
that the Riverhead Savings Bank, FSB violated 2 U.S.C. S
441b(a). At your request, the Commission determined on

o August 7, 1985, to enter into negotiations directed towards
reaching a conciliation agreement in settlement of this matter
prior to a finding of probable cause to believe.

Enclosed is a conciliation agreement that the Commission has

approved in settlement of this matter. If your client agrees
with the provisions of the enclosed agreement, please sign and

o return it, along with the civil penalty, to the Commission. In
light of the fact that conciliation negotiations, prior to a

Nr finding of probable cause to believe, are limited to a maximum of
30 days, you should respond to this notification as soon as
possible. If you have any questions or suggestions for changes

IX) in the agreement, or if you wish to arrange a meeting in
connection with a mutually satisfactory conciliation agreement,

co please contact Judy Thedford, at (202) 523-4000.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steel

By: enneth A. Go -
asociateG neral Counsel

Enclosure



FE#A ELCTON COMMISSION to NSUN0N

EtVey S. Besunder, Esquire
O,¢ er, .Uil1e,,ills and besunder

0 1ak* Avenue
]lverhead, New lork 11901

RE: MUR 2037
Riverhead Savings Bank, 8

Dear Mr. Besunder:

On June 10, 1985, the Commission found reason to believe
0' that the Riverhead Savings Bank, F7B violated 2 U.S.C. S

44lb(a). At your request, the Commission determined on July,
0 1985, to enter into negotiations directed towards reaching a

conciliation agreement in settlement of this matter prior to a
finding of probable cause to believe.

Enclosed is a conciliation agreement that the Commission has
approved in settlement of this matter. If your client agrees

o with the provisions of the enclosed agreement, please sign and
return it, along with the civil penalty, to the Commission. In
light of the fact that conciliation negotiations, prior to a
finding of probable cause to believe, are limited to a maximum of
30 days, you should respond to this notification as soon as

Mn possible. If you have any questions or suggestions for changes
in the agreement, or if you wish to arrange a meeting in

00 connection with a mutually satisfactory conciliation agreement,
please contact Judy Thedford, at (202) 523-4000.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

By: Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure



IFEDAL Et*CIONCOMMSION

5aevey 3. besunder, 3sqtre
CrserHis, illss.i Besunder
2 JvsNoke Aorkenue 0
Riverhead, New York .11902.1:KR23

Riverhead Savings Bank, "a"5

Dear Mr. Besunder:

On June 10, 1985, the Commission found reason to be2.i40e0" that the Riverhead Savings Bank, 1FSB violated 2 U.sMoc.

o 441b(a). At your request, the Commission determined on July,
19,8S, to enter into. n tiations directed towards*4r*aoh9 -

conciliation agreement in settlement of this matter prior to afinding of probable cause to believe.

Ln Enclosed is a conciliation agreement that the COMMiOn has
approved in settlement of this matter. If your client agrees

o with the provisions of the enclosed agreement, please sign and
return it, along with the civil penalty, to the Commission. In
light of the fact that conciliation negotiations, prior to a

) finding of probable cause to believe, are limited to a maximum of
30 days, you should respond to this notification as soon as

LI possible. If you have any questions or suggestions for changes
in the agreement, or if you wish to arrange a meeting in
connection with a mutually satisfactory conciliation agreement,
please contact Judy Thedford, at (202) 523-4000.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
.General Counsel

By: Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure.



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C 20463 95 AU 14 A9 13

Aqgut 14, 1985

M RANDUM TO: The Commission

FROM:

SUBJECT:

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

By: Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Couns

General Counsel's Report on MUR 2037 signed
August 1, 1985 ( Riverhead Savings Bank, FSB)

Attached please find a revised page 1 for the General
Counsel's Report on MUR 2037 which was circulated to the
Commission on August 5, 1985. The revised page corrects
the number of additional contributions that the respondent
identified to the Commission in its July 1, 1985 letter.
The number in the report is "five", the correct number is
"four".

Me

Ln

0

OFF,COF ir. .;. .;k rETARY :



FEDERAL ELECTION CC
WASHINGTON. D.C. 20*3

C SISON SEC

14111 o
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-U&7*CT

The Commission

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

By: Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Couns, V .

General Counsel's Report on UR 2037 :-,4B)
August 1, 1985 CRiverhead Savinis 40sk 33

Attached please find a revised page 1 for the.0oetral
Counsel's Report on MUR 2037 which was circulated to-the
C61uission on August 5, 1985. The revised page correots
the number of additional contributions that the r. e

identified to the Commission in its July 1, 1985 letter.
The number in the report is "five", the correct number is
"four".

I
~ ~



8/27/84

8/27/84

$250

$250

Suffolk County
Democratic Committee
Testimonial Dinner

Brookhaven Town Republican
Pre-Primary Committee

I UAL

in The Matter Of )

Riverhead Savings Bank, FSB ) MUR 2037

GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT,

I.Background:

on June 10, 1985, the Commission found reason tobgli-ve the

Riverhead Savings Bank, Federal Savings Bank ("the Bank")

violated 2 U.S.C. S 441b by making contributions totalling $690

%C in connection with state and local elections. The Bank was also

0 requested to identify any other contributions it had made in
0 connection with state and local elections.

On July 1, 1985, the Bank responded to the Commission's

LO reason to believe letter. The letter requested pro-probable

Co cause conciliation and identified four additional contributions

Sit had made in connection with local elections. The date,

amount, and description of the newly identified contributions are
In

as follows:

Date Amount Descriiption



FEDERAL EL
WASHINGTON, D

•R " A U TO:

DAT!:

SUBJECT:

Attached is a copy of Commissioner Reiche's

vote sheet with comments regarding the above-captioned

matter.0

Lfl

0

~q.

Attachment:
copy of vote sheet

ECTION COMMISSION
C. 20463

CHARLES N. STEELE
GENERAL COUNSEL

MARJORIE W. EMMONS/JODY C. IAN4B 9 i-

AUGUST 7, 1985

COMMENTS RE: MUR 2037 General Courel'IW
Report signed August 1, 1985



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C. 20463

TO:

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

Office of the Commission Secretary

Office of General Counsel

August 2, 1985

MUR 2037 - General Counsel ' s Report

The attached is submitted as an Agenda document

for the Commission Meeting of

Open Session

Closed Session

CIRCULATIONS

48 Hour Tally Vote
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive

24 Hour No Objection
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive

Information
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive

Other

x]

C]I I
I I
I I

I I
I I
I I
[I
I

DISTRIBUTION

Compliance

Audit Matters

Litigation

Closed MUR Letters

Status Sheets

Advisory Opinions

Other (see distribution
below)

CP%

ExI
[!

[]

II

[I

[]



:i ~~GENERAL COUNSEL ' S REPORT .- 0

I. Background:

On June 10, 1985, the Commission found reason to believe the
Riverhead Savings Bank, Federal Savings Bank (the Bank)

( violated 2 U.S.C. S 441b by making contributions totalling $690

o.O in connection with state and local elections. The Bank was also

o v requested to identify any other contributions it had made in

IV) connection with state and local elections.
On July 1, 1985, the Bank responded to the Commission's

reason to believe letter. The letter requested pre-probable
0 cause conciliation and identified five additional contributions

it had made in connection with local elections. The date,

Ln amount, and description of the newly identified contributions are

o as follows:

Date Amount Description

8/27/84 $250 Suffolk County
Democratic Committee
Testimonial Dinner

8/27/84 $250 Brookhaven Town Republican
Pre-Pr imary Committee



10/11/84 $175 Riverhead Town
Rpb1Icoan Club
Annual Pr*-Zl, •te
Dinner Dance

11/01/84 $100 Rierad ..... Toys t!q
Comittee D minner 4#4 '

. - D ance

In light of this new information, the Bank's total

contributions to state and local elections equals $1,465.

The Office of General Counsel recommends entering Into

conciliation prior to a finding of probable cause to believe with

the Bank.

0

Ln

Ln

en

-f.t• ~commendation:

1. Enter into conciliation negotiations prior to a f inding

of probable cause to believe with Riverhead Savings Bank, Federal

Savings Bank.



2. Approv the attachG %rt*emrt

Sy:
Apsoclate General Counsel

Attachments
1. Bank Letter
2. Proposed letter and agreement

0

0
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,4June 27,
1985 " .r "

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
Washington, DC 20460 1

CB.

Jr CA
Re: MUR 2037

Dear Sir or Madam: /

In response to your letter of June 20, 1985, please
be advised that Riverhead Savings Bank FSB, would like to
avail themselves to enter into copciliation.

As per your request, Riverhead Savings Bank FSB, has
made contributions after August 14, 1984 as follows:

Amount

$250

$250

$175

$100

Description

Suffolk County Democratic Committee
Testimonial'Dinner

Brookhaven Town Republican Pre-Primary
Committee

Riverhead Town Republican Club
Annual Pre-Election Dinner Dance

Riverhead Town Democratic Committee
Dinner and Dance

Please find enclosed, the statement of designation of
counsel.

EVeyutiuly yours,

Gus Poulos
Executive Vice President

Enc.

Bayshore Office 380 East Main Street * Bay Shore. N Y 11706 * 516-968-600
East Northport Office 580 Larkfield Road * East Northporl. N Y 11731 0 516.388-5900

Lake Grove Office 2835 Middle Country Road * Lake Grove. NY 11755 * 516-5851100
North Lindenhurst Office 151 East Sunrise Highway * North Lindenhurst. N Y 11757 9 516-884-2600

6I

U)

Date

8/27/84

8/27/84

10/11/84

11/01/84



,#JLKS or cOUNSZL:6 HarvX r . "llunder AE85.,
C.US.BR, HILLS, HILLS & BESUNDER, ATTU8

ADDRSS: 20.o 0MW-

• Riverhead. Now York 11901

TELEPHO,.: 516-727-3904

The above-named individual is hereby designated as my

counsel and is authorized to receive any notifications and other

.) - communications from the Commission and to act on my behalf before

OD the Commission.

6/27/85
Date Signature

Un Gus Poulos
Executive Vice President

RESPONDENT'S NAME: Gus Poulos
Business -IV EAD SAVINGS BANK 79B

C) ADDRESS: 7 West Main Street

Lr) Riverhead, New York 11901
00

HOME PHONE: 475-2023 (516)

BUSINESS PHONE: 727-3600 (516)



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
SWASHINTONSD.Co 06

. 9.

Earvey . Besunder, Esquire
CruserEtlls, sills and 9esunder
206 Roanoke Avenue
Riverhead, New York 11901

RE: XUR 2037
Riverhead Savings Bank, FS

Dear Mr. Besunder:

0ha On June 10, 1985, the Commission found reason to believe
that the Riverhead Savings Bank, FSB violated 2 U.S.C. S
441b(a). At your request, the Commission determined on July,
1985, to enter into negotiations directed towards reaching a

1') conciliation agreement in settlement of this matter prior to a
finding of probable cause to believe.

V? Enclosed is a conciliation agreement that the Comission has
approved in settlement of this matter. If your client agrees

0 with the provisions of the enclosed agreement, please sign and
return it, along with the civil penalty, to the Commission. In
light of the fact that conciliation negotiations, prior to a
finding of probable cause to believe, are limited to a maximum of
30 days, you should respond to this notification as soon as

V) possible. If you have any questions or suggestions for changes
in the agreement, or if you wish to arrange a meeting in
connection with a mutually satisfactory conciliation agreement,
please contact Judy Thedford, at (202) 523-4000.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

By: Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure



I

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
Washington, DC 20463

Re: MUR 2037

Dear Sir or Madam:

In response to your letter of June 20, 1905, p1eas60

be advised that Riverhead Savings Bank FSB, would liket
avail themselves to enter into conciliation.

As per your request, Riverhead Savings Bank FOB, has

made contributions after August 14, 1904 as folloWt:

Amount

$250

$250

$175

$100

Description

Suffolk County Democratic Committee
Testimonial Dinner

Brookhaven Town Republican Pre-Primary
Committee

Riverhead Town Republican Club
Annual Pre-Election Dinner Dance

Riverhead Town Democratic Committee
Dinner and Dance

Please find enclosed, the statement of designation of
counsel.

Very t uiey yours,

Gus Poulos
Executive Vice President

Enc.

Bayshore Office 380 East Main Street * Bay Shore. N.Y. 11706 * 516-968-8600

East Northport Office 580 Larkfleld Road 9 East Northport. N.Y. 11731 * 51-368-5900

Lake Grove Office 2835 Middle Country Road * Lake Grove. N.Y. 11755 * 516-585-1100

North Lindenhurst Office 151 East Sunrise Highway • North Lindenhurst, N.Y. 11757 * 516884-2W00

: ', . " - r .

C

Date

8/27/84

8/27/84

10/11/84

11/01/84

Aw,¢
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WD0 COSE: B , !as[-
CRUHILL11 HIS& BZUNER-4.

ADDU3A6: 206 Roanke irA fPu

WMMRi3erbsa.NwYrk 191K _

T'3L3PONE: 516-727-3904

The above-named individual is hereby designated as my.

counsel and is authorized to receive any notifications and other
communications from the Commission and to act on my behalf before

the Commission.

6/27/85
Date SIgnature

Gus Poulos
Executive Vice President

RESPONDENT'S NAME:
Business
ADDRESS:

HOME PHONE:

BUSINESS PHONE:

Gus Poulos
RIV k E1AD SAVINGS BANK SB
7 West Main Street

Riverhead, New York 11901

475-2023 (516)

727-3600 (516)

C,



7 Wot Main Street
d Rverhead, N.Y. 11901

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

Washington, DC 20463



Date erary o. eosSecretary of the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary:
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis:

6-6-85, 10:59
6-6-85, 4:00
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BEFOR TE rDERAL WJD.T...

In the Matter of )

Riverhead Savings Bank, FSB )

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on June 10,

1985, the Commission decided by a vote of 6-0 to take

the following actions in Pre-MUR 145:

1. Open a MUR.

2. Find reason to believe the Riverhead
Savings Bank, Federal Savings Bank,
violated 2 U.S.C. S 441b(a).

3. Approve and send the letter and
legal and factual analysis attached
to the First General Counsel's Report
signed June 5, 1985.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, McDonald,

McGarry and Reiche voted affirmatively in this matter.

Attest:



FEDERAL ELETLIRN COMMISSION

Michael L. Simone, Supervisory Agent
Federal Home Loan Bank Board
Supervisory Agent-Second "District
One World Trade Center
Floor 103
New York, NY 10048

RE: MUR

Dear Mr. Simone:

o)1 This is to acknowledge receipt of your letter of May 9, 1985
advising us of the possibility of a violation of the tederal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, by the Rivothead
Savings Bank, FSB. We are currently reviewing the matter and
will advise you of the Commission's final determination.

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. 5 437g(a) (4) (B) and S 437g(a)(12) (A),
In the Commission's review of this matter shall remain confidential.

C If you have any questions or additional information, please

qW call Judy Thedford, the staff member assigned to this matter, at
(202) 523-4000. Our file number for this matter is MUR.Ln..0-

Sincerely,

Char s N. Steele ,-

Ge e Coidhs-ii('/

BY:. enne A. Grosg
Associate Gen7 al Counsel



FEDERAL- ELECTION CMISO
*WASH"ITOI#D4 'low

iChael L. Simone, 3Upervisory Agent
Federal Home Loan Bank 'oard
Supervisory Agent-Second DistriAct
One World Trade Center
Floor 103
New York, NY 10048

* RU: lR_

C) Dear Mr. Simone:

This is to acknowledge receipt of your letter of Nay 9, 1985
advising us of the possibility of a violation of the Yeder-'al,
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as mnded, by t ed
'Savings Bank, FSB. We are currently reviewing the matter and
will advise you of the Commission's final determination.

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a) (4) (B) and S 437g(a) (12) (A),
Ln the Commission's review of this matter shall remain confidential.

If you have any questions or additional information, please
Vr call Judy Thedford, the staff member assigned to this matter, at

(202) 523-4000. Our file number for this matter is UR

Ln Sincerely,

o Charles N.. Steele
General Counsel

BY: Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel
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Michael I
Federal I
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463:

.. S imone, Supervisory Agent
lome Loan Bank Board
)ry Agent-Second District
Trade Center

3
NY 10048

tB: MUR

Simone:

3 is to acknowledge receipt of .your letter of NO
us of the possibility of a violation of the Fe
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, by the River
Bank, FSB. We are currently reviewing the matte
ise you of the Commission's final determination,

Buant to 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a) (4) (B) and S 437g(a)
ission's review of this matter shall remain con

you have any questions or additional informatio
y Thedford, the staff member assigned to this m
3-4000. Our file number for this matter is MUR

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

BY: Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

iy 9, 1985
e ral-
iead
ir and

(12) (A),
lidential.

nI, please
atter, at



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCTON. D.C. 2043

June 20, 1*,

*te C&d* - Savings Bank, FSB
7St. main street

Riverhead, 1Nev York 11901

RE: I4UR I3
Riverhead Savings Bank, "I

Dar adam or Sir:

On June 10 . 1985 the Federal Election Commission Uetned
that there is reason to believe The Riverhead Savings h Fes
violated" 2 U.S.C. S 441b(a), a provision of the Federal Election
Cajpaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). The Genoal

--- :CoaselD's factual and legal analysis, which formed a.basiafor
the Commission's finding, is attached for your informAtliopn

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that
no action should be taken against you. You may submitany

in factual or legal materials which you believe are relevant to the
Commission's consideration of this matter. Please submit any

0 such materials along with your answers to the enclosed questions
within ten days of your receipt of this letter.

C" In the absence of any additional information which
demonstrates that no further action should be taken against you,

L1n the Commission may find probable cause to believe that a
violation has occurred and proceed with conciliation. Of course,
this does not preclude the settlement of this matter through
conciliation prior to a finding of probable cause to believe if
so desired. See 11 C.F.R. $ 111.18(d).

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form



S aingBank, F
gi*, 12 -

Oatn the name address and telephone nmbeir of euh .

notifications and other communications from the -COvmission%

The investigation now being conductedvii be co..4#.ti.t
i inaccordace with 2 U.8.C. SS 437g (a)l4) (3) and 437g(a)(Z (4 )|
uitiess you notify the Commission in writing that you wiSh the
investigation to be made public.

For your information, we have attached a brief description
of the Commission's procedures for handling possible violations
of the Act. If you have any questions, please contact Judy
Thedford, the at (202) 523-4000.

Ju W arren McGarry
- Oh airman

Enclosures
Ln General Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis

Procedures
Designation of Counsel Statement
Interrogator ies

Ci

IfO
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IUR NO i 0

zSPOOD3WTs Riverhead Sapyna m.ik, 188

- a. w .'.in
'From areViiew of the reXoords of the Riverhead Savings Bank

("the Bank) conducted by the Federal Home Loan Bank Board, it is

alleged that Bank made contributions totalling $690 in connection

with state and local elections. The $690 breaks down as follows:

Date AmOunt Description

10/26/83 $100 NY State Republican
Committee

10/26/83 $150 Riverhead Town
Republican Club

4/19/84 $100 NY State Senate

Democrat '84

4/25/84 $100 Bianchi for Assembly

8/14/84 $240 Friends of Supervisor
J. Janoski

The Bank prior to 9/30/83 was a New York State chartered

savings bank. Under New York State Banking laws, the Bank was

allowed to make political contributions up to $5,000 per year for

state and local elections. On September 30, 1983, the Bank

converted to a federal savings bank. According to the Federal Home

Loan Bank Board, after its conversion the Bank's management was

under the impression that it retained authority to make political

contributions as it had in the past.
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FACTUAL BASIS AIM MUAL ANALYSIS

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. 5 44lb(a), it is unlawful for aaY

national bank to make a contribution or expenditure in conmeati*

with any election to any political office.

The Bank by making contributions totalling $690 in

connection with state and local elections has violated the Act.

The Office of General Counsel recommends opening a HUR, finding

reason to believe the Bank violated 2 U.S.C. S 441b(a) and

requesting the Bank to identify any additional contributions or

M expenditure it may have made from August 14, 1984 to the present.

Ln

sl



DEECRIT*1OF PRELIMINARY -PROCEDURESPFOR PROCESSrING POSSIBLE VIOLATIONS DISCOVERED 3Y TE -FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSICN

Possible violations discovered during the normal course
of the Comsmission's supervisory responsibilities shall be
referred to the Enforcement Division of the Office of General
Counsel where they are assigned a HUR (Matter Under Review)
num'er, and assigned to a staff member.

Following review of the information which generated the
HUR, a recommendation on how to proceed on the matter, which
shall include preliminary legal* and factual analysis, and any
information compiled from materials available to the Commission
shall be sub.mitted to the Commission. This initial report
shall recommend either: (a) that the Commission find reason
to believe that a possible violation of the Federal Election
Campaign Act (FECA) may have occurred or is about to occur

Gm and that the Commission conduct an investigation of the' matter;
or (b) that the Commission find nd reason to.believe that
a possible violat.pn of the FECA has occurred and that the

) Commission close the file on the matter.

Thereaftbr, if the Commission aecides by an affirmative.
vote of four (4) Cormissioners that there is reason to believethat a violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act (FECA)C has been ccmitted or is about to be committedt, the Office*
of the G;neral Counsel shall open an investigation into the
matter. Upon notification of the CommI-ssion's finding(s),

C withn 15 ays a respondent(s) may submit any factual or legal
materials relevant .to the allegations. During the investigation,
the Commission shall have the 'power to subpoena documents, to

~ subpoena individuals to appear for depositions, and to ordef
answers to interrogatories. The respondent(s) may be contacted
more than. once by the Commission in its investigation.



- -.v~.<-. 
-~

u, during this.period of investigation, the respond nt(1)indicate a desire to. enter into conciliation, the
Uh Of fice of •General Counsel st-aff may'begin the conciliation process 'Prior.to a finding of probable cause to believe a violation hasbeen crimitted. Conciliation is an informal method -of Conferenceand persuasion to endeavor to correct or prevent a violation ofthe Federal Election Campaign Act (FECA). M;ost often,-theresult of conciliation is an agreement signed by the Com.issionand the respondent(s). The Conciliation Agreement must be adoptedby four votes of the Commi-'ssion before it becomes f4nal. Afttrsignature by the Commission and the respondent(s), the Cormmissionshall make public the Conciliation Agreement.

1f the investication warrants], and no conciliat~on agree-
ment is entered Into prior to a probable -cause to believe finding,the General Counsel must notify the respondent(s) of his intentto proceed to a vote on probable cause to believe that a violationef the Federal Election Campaign Act (FECA) has been commT, itted oris about to be committed,. Included with the notification.to therespondent(s) shall be a'brief setting forth the posit-cn of theGe..eral Counsel on the legal and factual issues of the case.ith s a,5avs of receipt of. such brief, the respondent(s34 aysu!1mit a brief. posing the position of. respondent(s) and replyingtot e brief of the General Counsel. Both briefs will then befiled with the Commission Secretary and will be considered bythe CC.-.-ssicn. Thereafter, if the Com-'ission etermines by anaff-..ati'e -.ote of fcur (4) Comnmissioners, that there is prctablecause to believe that a violation of the FECA has been co.s&ittedor. is about to be ccmmi tted conciliation must be undertaken forLn a .ericd of at least .30 days but not more than 90 days. If theCc-..ssc.n is unable to correct or prevent any violation of theFECA through conciliation the Office of General Counsel mav re-S cc.-.n tat the Cc-,m.ission tile a civil suit eainst the re-:c'n1dentz' ) to enfor- the Federal Election Campa--'n Act (FECA).Thereafter, the Commission may, upon an affirmative vote of four

V) (4) cOm7milissioners, institute civil action"for relief in the00 District Court of the United States.

See 2 U.S.C. $ 437g, 11 C.F.R. Part 111.

N, ovember 1980
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NUR ______ _

NAEor COUNSEL: ____________

ADDRESS I____________

TELEPHONE:

The above-named individual is hereby designated as my

counsel and is authorized to receive any notifications and other

communications from the Commission and to act on my behalf before

the Commission.

Date Signature

La
U)

0 RESPONDENT' S NAME:

ADDRESS:C

Ln

0

HOME PHONE:

BUSINESS PHONE:



U ~ An tferasr toq
recipient ofthle co
anid the d-ate giv~n.

@nw

In

C 1



FEDERAL- ELECTION COMMISSION
WAiSHtNCON. D.C. 20*3

Re~ed aloig"s lank, JFSB
7 Nost, Kain, Street
Riverhead# 'v .York 11901

RE: URi
Riverhead Savings Bank, FSB

Dear Madam or Sir:

On , 1985 the Federal Election Commission determined
0' that there is reason to believe The Riverhead Savings Bank, FB

violated 2 U.S.C. S 441b(a), a provision of the Federal Election
Cmpaign Act of 1971, as amended (Othe Act"). The General
Counil's factual and legal analysis, which formed a basis for
the Commission's finding, is attached for your information.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that
no action should be taken against you. You may submit any
factual or legal materials which you believe are relevant to the
Commission's consideration of this matter. Please submit any

C such materials along with your answers to the enclosed questions
within ten days of your receipt of this letter.

In the absence of any additional information which
demonstrates that no further action should be taken against-you,

Lt the Commission may find probable cause to believe that a
violation has occurred and proceed with conciliation. Of course,
this does not preclude the settlement of this matter through
conciliation prior to a finding of probable cause to believe if
so desired. See 11 C.F.R. S 111.18(d).

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form



stating the name, address and te lephors nwmber o suh,00
and a statement authorizing such a"tns to woeiwa..
notifications and other aouuniae frQUS th oe eeii

unlessyou notrify the Commissio n rtigtia it h
invetigaionto be made public.

For your information, we have attached a brief description
of the Commission's procedures for handling possible violations
of the Act. If you have any questions; please contact, .udy
Thedford, the at (202) 523-4000.

Sincerely,

qT Enclosures
General Counsel's Factual and Legal AnalysisflO Procedures

0 Designation of Counsel Statement
Interrogatories
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F.E.A,"ELICTION COMMISSION
i! : ii : . iWASHINGCTON, D.C. 2O463

iRverhead Savings Bank, 1B
west Hain Street
lverhead, New York 11901

RE: MUR

Riverhead Savings Bank, FS

, Dear Madam or Sir:

On , 1985 the Federal Blection Commission determined011 that there is reason to believe The Riverhead Saving IBank, iM

violated 2 U.S.C. S 441b(a), a provision of the Federal Blection
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act*). The General
Counsel's factual and legal analysis, which formed a basis for
the Commission's finding, is attached for your information.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that
no action should be taken against you. You may submit any

V) factual or legal materials which you believe are relevant to the
Commission's consideration of this matter. Please submit any

0 such materials along with your answers to the enclosed questions
within ten days of your receipt of this letter.

C In the absence of any additional information which
demonstrates that no further action should be taken against you,

tM the Commission may find probable cause to believe that a
violation has occurred and proceed with conciliation. Of course,.

co this does not preclude the settlement of this matter through
conciliation prior to a finding of probable cause to believe if
so desired. See 11 C.F.R. S 111.18(d).

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form



stating the name, address and telephone nuer o*.
and, a statement authoiin s counasel t4.0
notioiatjosad other comimunioot ions fra the 4itioo

~ina~odan. with-: 2 U09C8 S 47()4)(R) .d41V .(~(A
u140ss You notify the Comison in writing th t 7ou witht
investigation to be made public.

For your information, we have attached a brief deoription
of the Commission's procedures for handling possible -vi@ Z tions
of the Act. If you have any questions; please contactiudy
Thedford, the at (202) 523-4000.

Sincerely,

('IrI)

Enclosures
General Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis
Procedures

o Designation of Counsel Statement
Interrogatories.

Lf



)ERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
5HINGTOND.C. 20463

$UsiBJCT:

Office of the Commission Secretary

Office of General CounsellA

Jue 6 5 F GCs.

PM 145 - First GeneralCounxel' Repor

The attached is submitted as an Agenda document

for the Commission Meeting of

Open Session

Closed Session

CIRCULATIONS

48 Hour Tally Vote
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive

24 Hour No Objection
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive

Information
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive

Other

[XJ
[XJ
[I

[I
[I
[I

[I
[I[I

[1

DISTRIBUTION

Compliance

Audit Matters

Litigation

Closed MUR Letters

Status Sheets

Advisory Opinions

Other (see distribution
below)*

0
Vr

C-,

[x]

[ I
[]

[I

[I

[]

[]



,&A W .L ..... ...... $'AMID TIME F Twt w nTA

iar OOC To THE C0NKISSOtbo

8M~R01 OF MUR: I N T R hA is TA 0 fliU "

1PONDERT'S NAME: Riverhead Savings Banks Pro

RELEVANT STATUTE: 2 U.S.C. S 441b(a)

INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: U/A

FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: U/A

=100Io. A

This matter was referred to the Commission by Mchael.'1-

Simone, Supervisory Agent for the Federal Home, Loan, "axtk Board, on

May 9r 1985.

From a review of the records of the Riverhead Savings Bank,

FSB ("the Bank") conducted by the Federal Home Loan Bank Board,

it is alleged that Bank made contributions totalling $690 In

connection with state and local elections. The $690 breaks down

as follows:

Date Amount Description

10/26/83 $100 NY State Republican

10/26/83

4/19/84

4/25/84

8/14/84

$150

$100

$oo

$240

Committee

Riverhead Town
Republican Club

NY State Senate
Democrat '84

Bianchi for Assembly

Friends of Supervisor
3. Janoski

eo

LfN

In
Co
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The Bank prior to 9/30/83 was a New York -State &EIarteIo

savings bank. Under New York State Banking lavr t .e kL'.wa,'

allowed to make political contributions up-to $S# ,O"pr it r.,

state and local elections. On September 30, - ..83,r tb#..

converted to a federal savings bank. According to th" Federal

Home Loan Bank Board, after its conversion the Bank's management

was under the impression that it retained authorityto make

political contributions as it had in the past.

FACTUAL AND LEM ANYSIS

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S 441b(a), it is unlawful for any

M national bank to make a contribution or expenditure in connection

with any election to any political office.

The Bank by making contributions totalling $690 in

connection with state and local elections has violated the Act.
Ln

The Office of General Counsel recommends opening a MUR, finding

reason to believe the Bank violated 2 U.S.C. S 441b(a) and

O requesting the Bank to identify any additional contributions or

t expenditure it may have made from August 14, 1984 to the present.

00RUClIDTIOw

1. Open a MUR.

2. Find reason to believe the Riverhead Savings Bank,

Federal Savings Bank, violated 2 U.S.C. 5 441b(a).
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Attachments:
Siuone Letter
GC Factual and Legal Analysis
Letters

• attached letter and
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Federal Election Commi"ss4o
Off ice of General Cota
1325 "K" Street, N. W"
Washington, D. 20463

Gentleman:

This letter is to bring to your attention poselbleS io lations
of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, 1 amend,1 byr the
Riverhead Savings Bank, FSB, 7 West Main Street, Riverhbead,, New

0111 York 11901.

Riverhead Savings Bank converted from a New York State
chartered savings bank to a federal savings bank on September 30,
1983. Prior to its conversion, Riverhead was permitted, under
New York State Banking Law, to make political contributions of
up to $5,000 per year in state and local elections. After its
conversion to a federal savings bank management of Riverhead was

o under the impression that it retained the authority to make
political contributions as it had in the past. A Federal Rome

Tr Loan Bank Board examination on September 24, 1984 disclosed that
from the date of conversion through August 14, 1984, $690 had
been expended on state and local elections. These oontribu-

IUn tions, as identified in the bank's daily transactions journal,
are summarized below:

Date Amount ($) Description

10/26/83 100 N. Y. State Republican
Committee

10/26/83 150 Riverhead Town
Republican Club

4/19/84 100 N. Y. State Senate
Democrat '84

4/25/84 100 Bianchi for Assembly

8/14/84 240 Friends of Supervisor
J. Janoski



1 Election Commissifo,.,, -2-

The prohibition against political oontributions has~
brought to the attention of the Board of Trustees at" R '4
Savings Bank. The Board has been advised that the sav$l
must comply with the provisions of the Federal ei $O,*
Aot of 1971, as amended. Additionally, Riverhead 1Ali
was informed that this matter was being referred to h4 adei&
Election Commission.

We would appreciate hearing from you ooncerning whatever
action your office may consider with respect to Riverhead, -'and
ask that you provide us with copies of all relevant correspon-
dence with the savings bank. Please feel free to call should you
have any questions or require additional information.

Very truly yours,

Schael L. Simone
Supervisory Agent

rL)

LI)

lot 04
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Wraa & rHviw of the rl4 E~ the Riverhead Savi s Bank

('the Bank') conducted by the Federal Home Loan Bank Board, it is

alleged that Bank made contributions totalling $690 in connection

-with state and local elections. The $690 breaks down as follows;

Date Amount Description

10/26/83 $100 NY State Republican
Committee

10/26/83 $150 Riverhead Town

Republican Club

4/19/84 $100 NY State Senate
Democrat '84

4/25/84 $100 Bianchi for Assembly

Ln 8/14/84 $240 Friends of Supervisor
(0 J. Janoski

17 The Bank prior to 9/30/83 was a New York State chartered

C savings bank. Under New York State Banking laws, the Bank was

Ln allowed to make political contributions up to $5,000 per year for
00 

a

state and local elections. On September 30, 1983, the Bank

converted to a federal savings bank. According to the Federal Home

Loan Bank Board, after its conversion the Bank's management was

under the impression that it retained authority to make political

contributions as it had in the past.
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* ~FAC29AL "Big ANW LUSA ANALYSIS

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S 44lb(a), it is unlawful for 'ALA,;

national bank to make a contribution o expenditurl L

with any election to any political office.

The Bank by making contributions totalling $690 inL

connection with state and local elections has violate the Aqti

The Office of General Counsel recommends opening a MURP,' iftl Eg

reason to believe the Bank violated 2 U.S.C. S 441b(a) and

requesting the Bank to identify any additional contributions or

expenditure it may have made from August 14, 1984 to the pesnt.

0

I
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EDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
AS 1ng ON, D.C. 2063

R. trI*&4,tNew York 11901

RE: HUR
Riverhead Savings Bank, FSB

Dear Madan or 8ir:

On , 1985 the Federal Election Commission determined
that there is reason to believe The Riverhead SavingsSBank, 155t
violated 2 U..C. I 441b(a), a provision of the Federal *1eotion
Campaign Act Of 1971,. as amended ('the Act'). The Qenieral
Counsela factual and legal analysis, which formed a basis for
the Commission's8 finding, is attached for your information.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that
no action should be taken against you. You may submit any

I factual or legal materials which you believe are relevant to the
Commission's consideration of this matter. Please submit any

0 such materials along with your answers to the enclosed questions
within ten days of your receipt of this letter.

In the absence of any additional information which
demonstrates that no further action should be taken against you,

tM the Commission may find probable cause to believe that a
violation has occurred and proceed with conciliation. Of course,
this does not preclude the settlement of this matter through
conciliation prior to a finding of probable cause to believe if
so desired. See 11 C.F.R. S 111.18(d).

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form



*totin the 'ame. address and tel-ho iamber of .94-
and a sement author isLng such ponowa#2 to: reo$. ;,
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Investigation to. be msade publi-c.

Wor-your intormation, we have attached a br ief description
of the Coftission's procedures for handling possibl*e violations
6f the Act. If you have any questions, please contact Judy
Thedford, the at (202) 523-4000.

Sincerely,

Enclosures
General Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis

Ln Procedures
0 Designation of Counsel Statement

Interrogator ies

L"
Lf
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FEDERALUEECTION COMMISSON
WASf**C"N.C. 20463

Michael L. Simone, Oupervisory Agent
Federal Home Loan Rank -oard
Supervisory Agent-Second District
One World Trade Center
Floor 103
New York, NY 10048

RX: XUR

Dear Mr. Simone s

This is to acknowledge receipt of y.our lettr of May 9,1985
advising us of the possibility 0f a viloation of the federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, .b t iv
'Savings Bank, Me3. We are currently reviewing the att , er ad
will advise you of the Commission's final determination.,

U) Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a) (4) (3) and S 437g(a)(1 2)(A)the Commission's review of this matter shall remain confidential.
CD

If you have any questions or additional information, please
call Judy Thedford, the staff member assigned to this matter, at
(202) 523-4000. Our file number for this matter is MUR

t Sincerely,

Co) Charles N.. Steele
General Counsel

BY: Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel
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